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[2011] FWAG 4461 

DECISION 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189 – Arrangement for conduct of an election 
 
Australian Federation of Air Pilots 
(E2011/2615) 

T. NASSIOS MELBOURNE, 13 JULY 2011
 
Arrangement for conduct of election. 
 
[1] On 11 July 2011 the Australian Federation of Air Pilots lodged with Fair Work Australia the 
prescribed information in relation to an election for the following federal offices: 
 
 Vice President (Administration and Finance) 
 

Vice President, (Membership)  
 
Trustee 

 
[2] I am satisfied that an election for the above named offices is required to be held under the 
rules of the organization and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 
 
 

 
 
 
ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
FAIR WORK AUSTRALIA 
 
Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 
 
<Price code A, PR511474 > 
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ELLIOTT, Mark

From: ELLIOTT, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2011 3:30 PM
To: 'Joanne  McCarthy'
Subject: election decision - Federal positions - E2011/2615
Attachments: E2011_2615_decision.pdf

Good afternoon Jo, 
 
FWA’s Acting General Manager today issued a decision in the abovementioned matter. A copy of that decision is 
attached. 
 
Enquiries in relation to the conduct of the election should be directed to the Australian Electoral Commission. 
Contact details for the AEC in the various States and Territories may be accessed via this link.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
MARK ELLIOTT 
Tribunal Services and Organisations 
 
Fair Work Australia  
Tel:  03 8661 7811 
Fax:  03 9655 0410 
mark.elliott@fwa.gov.au   
 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
www.fwa.gov.au  
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ELLIOTT, Mark

From: ELLIOTT, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2011 3:33 PM
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'
Subject: election decision - Federal positions - E2011/2615 - AFAP
Attachments: E2011_2615_decision.pdf; AFAP - 282V (26 Feb 2010).doc

Good afternoon, 
 
FWA’s Acting General Manager today issued a decision in the abovementioned matter. A copy of that decision is 
attached as are a copy of the current rules of the organisation. No alterations to those rules are pending.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2011 10:35 AM
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'
Subject: E2011/2615 - AFAP Federal
Attachments: FWA - 2011 AFAP Federal Election.pdf

Please find attached prescribed information lodged in the above matter. 
 
Regards, 
 
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
 
 



AUSTRALIAN FEDERATION  
 OF AIR PILOTS 

              
 

Level 6, 132-136 Albert Road, South Melbourne, Victoria 3205 
Tel: (03) 9928 5737 Fax: (03) 9699 8199 

Email: admin@afap.org.au  

MEMBER OF THE  
INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION OF 
AIR LINE PILOTS’ ASSOCIATION 

 
President:   Executive Director: 
Bryan Murray                  Terry O’Connell 

11 July 2011 
 
 
Attention: Mark Elliott 
 
General Manager  
Fair Work Australia 
GPO Box 1994 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 
 
Via email: mark.elliott@fwa.gov.au 
 
 
Dear General Manager, 
 
Australian Federation of Air Pilots– Federal Election  
 

Please find attached information lodged in accordance with section 189(1) of 
Schedule 1 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (“RO Act”).  The 
information includes the prescribed information in respect of an election, signed by 
Capt Bryan Murray, President of the AFAP, as specified in Regulation 138 of the Fair 
Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009. 
 
Please note that to meet the requirements of the Federation Rules and the 
scheduling of the Annual Convention (2 – 3 September 2011), the Federal election 
should be commenced (nominations open) as soon as possible in accordance with 
Rule 12 of the Rules of the Australian Federation of Air Pilots.   
 
Please contact me on (03) 9928 5737 if you have any questions or require any 
additional information. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Lawrie Cox 
MANAGER – INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.fwa.gov.au/index.cfm?pagename=legislationfwroact


PRESCRIBED INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF 
FEDERAL ELECTION SUBSECTION 189(1) OF FAIR 
WORK REGISTERED ORGANISATIONS ACT 2009  
 
I am an officer of the Australian Federation of Air Pilots and am authorised to sign 
this statement which is lodged in accordance with subsection 189(1) of Schedule 1 of 
the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 
 

1. The office/s in respect of which the elections are required are:  
 

Vice President (Administration and Finance) 
Vice President (Membership) 
Trustee  
 

2. The reasons for which the elections are required are:  
 
Term of office of the officers will expire at Annual Convention scheduled for 2-
3 September 2011. 
 

3. The electorate/s for the election are:  
 

The financial members of the Federation. 
 

4. The dates and times that nominations open and close are:  
 

Nominations should be called for in accordance with Rule 12 of the Rules of 
the Australian Federation of Air Pilots and be open for 21 days.  If an election 
is required a ballot should be opened within 7 days after the end of the 
nomination period and closed not later than 21 days from the date of issue of 
the last ballot paper. 
 

5. The voting system to be used in the conduct of the elections is:  
 

Direct voting system of all financial members of the Federation. 
 
 
 

 
 

President, Bryan Murray  

Date: 11 July 2011 
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ELLIOTT, Mark

From: Joanne  McCarthy [joanne@afap.org.au]
Sent: Monday, 11 July 2011 5:13 PM
To: ELLIOTT, Mark
Subject: AFAP Federal election 2011
Attachments: FWA - 2011 AFAP Federal Election.pdf

Dear Mark, 
 
Further to our discussion today, please find attached correspondence from the Australian Federation of Air Pilots 
regarding the 2011 Federal Election. 
 
Please contact me on the number below should you require any further information.  
 
I would appreciate it if you could confirm receipt of this email.  
 
Regards 
 
Jo 
 
Joanne McCarthy 
Industrial Officer 
  
Australian Federation of Air Pilots 
Level 6, 132-136 Albert Road 
SOUTH MELBOURNE VIC 3205 
T (03) 9928 5737 I F (03) 9699 8199 
www.afap.org.au 
  


	E2011_2615_decision
	2
	3
	E2011_2615_for_web
	E2011_2615_for_web
	2
	1


